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1. Name
historic Episcopal Church of the Good Shepherd

and/or common Same

2. Location
street & number 715 Kirkman Street for publication

city, town Lake Charles _N/AviC inityof

state LA code 22 Calcasieu code 019

3. Classification
Category Ownership

district public
_ X_ building(s) _ L private 

structure both
site Public Acquisition
object "/ "in process

_Li/ADe j ng considered

Status
X occupied

unoccupied
work in progress

Accessible
yes: restricted
yes: unrestricted
no

Present Use
agriculture
commercial
educational
entertainment
government
industrial
military

museum
park
private residence

_ X_ religious 
scientific
transportation
other:

4. Owner of Property

name Episcopal Church of the Good Shepherd

street & number 715 Kirkman Street

city, town Lake Charles N/A- vicinity of state LA 70601

5. Location of Legal Description
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Calcasieu Parish Courthouse

street & number Corner of Kirby and Ryan P, 0, Box 1030

city, town Lake Charles state-* 70601

6. Representation in Existing Surveys
title LA Historic Sites Survey has this property been determined eligible? yes ...X no

date 1983 federal X state county local

depository for survey records Louisiana State Historic Preservation Office

city, town Baton Rouge state LA



7. Description

Condition
excellent

_JL good V
fair

deteriorated
ruins
unexposed

Check one
unaltered

X altered

Check one
X original site

moved date N/A

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Church of the Good Shepherd 0896) is a limestone, Gothic Revival, basilican
plan church located in the old residential area of Lake Charles, Despite a few
enlargements and alterations, the church retains its National Register eligibility.

The seven bay church is constructed of coursed, rock-faced limestone and features 
double,lancet, two center windows and two tier buttresses, Each gable end of the 
church is treated with a gable parapet. North of the chancel [see map ) is a sacristy 
set in a protruding semi-octagonal bay, The original central heating system is serviced
by an ornamental stone chimney which forms a prominent feature of the building massing. 
The nave features a stained, pine, hammer beam ceiling with hanging pendants and a
double framed roof. The wainscotting is original. There is a small rose window at 
each end of the church. (The one in the chancel has been covered on the interior by new 
paneling to the rear of the altar.) The present stained glass was installed gradually 
over the years as windows were donated. 
Additions;

A side wing and parish hall were built in 1926 Csee map 1, They imitated the 
church's Gothic styling, but were not constructed of stone, Instead,, the effect of 
rock-faced stone was achieved through the use of stucco, The overall effect is a 
very good imitation.

The present stone bell tower, with its plate tracery, was added in 1953, The 
original plan called for a bell tower, but funds were insufficient at the time of 
construction. In 1953 one of the original vestrymen left money to build the intended 
tower. The 1953 tower deviated from the original design, but ft maintained the 
Gothic style and the intended scale,

More recently a two-story brick addition was tiuilt to the rear of the parish hall, 

Assessment of Integrity:

In the opinton of the State Historic Preservation Offtee, the covering of the 
rear rose window should be regarded as a minor change. The 1926 wing and parish hall 
are large additions to the building, but they are set to the side and their styling 
complements the original design. The modernrear addition has very little visual 
impact because of its location. Perhaps the 1953 tower addition should be regarded 
as an integral part of the church because it was always the intention of the original 
vestry to have such a tower. Moreover, when the tower was built, tt was carried out 
in a convincing Gothic style, But whatever one thinks of the tower, tt should be 
noted that neither the tower nor the other additions have obscured the two features 
for which the church is considered significant — i.e., its rock-faced limestone 
construction and its hammer beam ceiling.
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7. Description (continued)

The applicant requested that the following description of the altar be 
appended to the description. It is taken from a March 1, 1897 article in 
the New Orleans Times-Democrat.

The altar is of oak and is 10 feet, 5 inches long, divided into 
three panels, each containing some of the best wood carving to be seen 
anywhere. In the north or right panel the artist has exquisitely repre­ 
sented the Sacrifice of Isaac. In the south or left panel is represented 
the meeting of Abraham and Melchizedek, as described in Genesis xiv, 18 to 
20, where it is recorded that "Melchizedek, King of Salem and the priest 
of the Most High God, brought forth bread and wine" to Abraham, and that 
"Abraham gave him tithes." It is significant that our Saviour is called 
six times in holy Scripture "a priest forever after the order of Melchizedek."

The types represented in the north and south panels are fulfilled in 
the Sacrifice of Christ and the Institution of the Sacrament of Bread and 
Wine; and hence the selection of the scene of the Last Supper for the 
center panel is most appropriate. The artist has faithfully reproduced in 
wood that most celebrated painting "The Last Supper" by Leonardo da Vinci, 
who for ten years was engaged in producing that masterpiece of art.

The time of the scene is immediately after our Lord has said: "Verily, 
I say unto you, that one of you shall betray me." The effect of those words 
on the Apostles is attempted to be delineated in the attitude and expression 
of each, and it is marvelous how perfectly the artist has transferred onto 
wood the expression of each Apostle as the great Vinci painted their expressions 
in the picture.

The craftsman for the above panels was Silas McBee of New York.



8. Significance

Period
prehistoric
1400-1499
1500-1599
1600-1699
1700-1799

_JL 1800-1 899 
1900-

Areas of Significance — Check and justify below
archeology-prehistoric community planning
archeology-historic conservation
agriculture economics

_ IL architecture education
art engineering
commerce . exploration/settlement
communications industry

invention

landscape architecture
law
literature
military
music
philosophy
politics/government

religion
science
sculpture
social/
humanitarian 
theater
transportation
other (specify)

Specific dates ]896 Builder/Architect Architect; C, W. Bulger

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph) Criterion C

The Church of the Good Shepherd is locally significant In the area of architecture 
because it is a superior example of a late-nineteenth/early-twentieth century church 
within the context of southwestern Louisiana,

A search of the records of the Division of Historic Preservation has revealed 
a total of sixty-two late-nineteenth/early-twentieth century churches in the thirteen 
parishes which comprise southwestern Louisiana, Although the survey is not complete 
for this area, more or less comprehensive historic sites data is available for all 
major population centers as well as for the five parishes which were among the earliest 
to be settled and which have a large numb.er of historic structures CSt, Landry, St. 
Martin, St. Mary, Iberia and Lafayette), Based upon our general knowledge of the 
region, we feel It is unlikely that any well-styled stone Gothic Revival churches, 
such as the Good Shepherd, will he found in the areas not yet surveyed.

Taken among this group, the Church of the Good Shepherd is conspicuous because 
of its unusual and historically correct hammer beam ceiling, This is a Gothic feature 
which is seldom seen in Gothic style churches in the region, In addition, as far as 
the State Historic Preservation Office is aware, the Church of the Good Shepherd is 
the only period ecclesiastical structure in the region constructed of stone, which 
was the preferred material for much of the Gothic Revival, Good Shepherd's distinctive 
rock-faced ashlar construction gives a massive but well crafted effect, which was 
popular In America for public buildings during much of the later nineteenth century. 
It appears that Good Shepherd Is the only church in the region which features con­ 
struction of this type. So, when it was built, it was much closer to national aesthetic 
preferences than any other church in the region, For these reasons, Good Shepherd 
should be regarded as a landmark among late-nineteenth/early-twentieth century churches 
in southwestern Louisiana,



9. Major Bibliographical References

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property approximately 1 acre 
Quadrangle name —Lake Charles, LA 

UTM References
Quadrangle scale 1 :24,QOO
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Please refer to attached sketch map,

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By Assisted by Mrs, F, W f Raggto, Jr.
Ihatronan c tori's Preservation

name/title
National Register Staff
Division of Historic preservation Committee 

201 Griffith

organization State of Louisiana date
Lake Charles, LA 70601 
October 1983 318^439^3912

street & number P. 0, B.ox 44247 telephone 504^342-6682

city or town Baton Rouge state

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

__ national __ state X local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89- 
665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated 
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

title
Robert B. DeBlieux 

State Historic Preservation Officer date November 18, 1983

Keeper of the National 

Attest:

ter

date
Chief of Registration
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9. Bibliography:

Louisiana Comprehensive Standing Structures Survey, St, Martin, St. Mary, St. Landry 
and Iberia Parishes,

Historical Sites Inventory, Lafayette Parish, Sections I and II, Prepared by the
Lafayette Regional Planning Commission for the Lafayette Council of Governments, 
June 1976 and June 1977.

1896 cornerstone on church building, 

1926 cornerstone on parish hall.

New Orleans Times-Democrat, March 1, 1897, (.This is an article on the dedication of 
the church,)

Historical sketch of the Church of the Good Shepherd prepared by applicant, Copy 
in National Register file, LA State Historic Preservation Office,




